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March 29, 2004

Dear Mr. Home, Mr. Guﬁn, and Mr. Megginson,

I would appreciate very much if you could meet with Dr. George Lucier at your earliest
convenience to discuss possible change in Compact Community Ordinance language
regarding size/location and the Commissioners’ waiver issues. This request grows out of
a meeting held today between Bunkey Morgan, George. Lucier, and myself: We have
agreed, in principle, that 2,500 houses is a reasonable maximum limit of controls that can
be implemented provided that no other compact community is built in the designated

arca.

We have also agreed, in principle, that the ordinance should contain some “wiggle room™
for Commissioners similar to the intent of the waiver language. However, we desire that
the intended “wiggle room” be further defined as to procedures and processes with the
potential elimination of the term “waiver”. It is also our desire that these recommended
word smithing be accomplished in a manner that would not necessitate another-public

hearing.

Respectiully,

Thomas J. EmessOn, Chairman

Chatham County Board of Commissioners
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George Lucier, Chairman

Chatham County Planning Board



